
MEMORANDUM 

TO: Snyderville Basin Cemetery District Board of Directors 

FROM: Christa Cassidy and Bill Oshinsky, Outreach and Engagement Subcommittee 

RE: Results of Cemetery District’s Initial Information Gathering Survey                   DATE: 3/29/24 

 

Introduction 

The Outreach and Engagement Subcommittee of the Snyderville Basin Cemetery District Board of 

Directors issued two surveys to garner community input on the cemetery: 

1. Initial Information Gathering Survey: Issued in both English and Spanish. The survey was 

promoted on KPCW and The Park Record and received 103 responses to the English language 

survey and no responses to the Spanish language survey, signaling the need for more direct 

outreach to Snyderville Basin’s Spanish-speaking community members.  

2. Interfaith Council Survey: At the request of members of the Interfaith Council, the District 

crafted a specific survey to capture feedback from local religious leaders to ensure early 

engagement with this stakeholder group with the recognition that every person who may one 

day use the cemetery is represented by this group (hence the broader community survey). This 

survey received four responses. 

The following sections show aggregate survey results for each survey.  

Cemetery District’s Initial Information Gathering Survey Results 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 

 



 
The general sentiment captured in the open response survey question was that folks are generally in 

favor of a cemetery, but not in favor of their taxes being raised by .0004. Most respondents were either 

not in favor of the tax, or were in favor of it, but at a much lower rate. The log of responses is not 

included here, for brevity, but will be reviewed by the Board members to ensure community feedback is 

factored into the work moving forward. 

 

Interfaith Council Survey Results 

 



 
 

 



 

 


